
From: ACEIT 
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 10:00 AM 
To: ACEIT 
Subject: ACEIT eNews - December 2010 
Attachments: ACEIT eNews - December 2010.pdf 
 

If you are unable to view this html eNews, please open the attached pdf. 

 

   
 Issue 50 – December 2010   

 

ACEIT Technical Support 
aceit_support@tecolote.com 
(805) 964-6963 ext. 211 
 

ACEIT Support Australia 
aceit_support_au@tecolote.com 
61 7 5575 9877 
 

ACEIT Sales 
aceit_sales@tecolote.com 
(281) 333-0240 ext. 225 
 

ACEIT Training 
aceit_train@tecolote.com 
(281) 333-0240 ext. 227  
 
ACEIT Development 
5266 Hollister Ave., Suite 301 
Santa Barbara, CA  93111-2089 
(805) 964-6963 
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2011 ACEIT User Workshop – Early Bird Deadline December 17th 
 

Save $100 off the registration fee.  Don’t miss the Early Bird Registration 

deadline 17 December 2010.  Register Today! 
 

 

ACEIT 5th Annual User Workshop 
25 Years of Cost Estimating Innovation 

January 31 – February 2, 2011 
 

Fess Parker's DoubleTree Resort 
Santa Barbara, CA 

 

 

 

See the advances in ACEIT capabilities and get a sneak preview of 

ACEIT 7.3 (coming Spring 2011) 
For more information, visit the ACEIT User Workshop website 

www.aceit.com/workshop or contact the User Workshop Coordinator, 
Trina Rodriguez by phone (281) 333-0240 ext. 227 or e-mail. 

 
View the 2011 ACEIT User Workshop Agenda 

View a complete list of Abstracts for this year’s Workshop 
Download the 2011 ACEIT User Workshop Flyer 

 

 

 

Tip of the Month – Will ACEIT run in Windows 7? 
 

ACEIT 7.2a-003 is compatible with Windows 7 (32-bit and 64-bit versions). Also, 
ACEIT 7.2a is compatible with Office 2010, but the 32-bit version ONLY. Please see 
the table below for version compatibility: 
 

ACEIT Version (release date) Windows OS Version Microsoft Office Version 

7.1  (Dec 2007) 2000, XP 2000, 2003 

7.1a  (July 2008) 2000, XP, Vista 2000, 2003, 2007 

7.2  (Dec 2009) XP, Vista 2003, 2007 

7.2-001  (Jan 2010) XP, Vista 2003, 2007 

7.2a  (April 2010) XP, Vista 2003, 2007 

7.2a-003  (July 2010) XP, Vista, 
Windows 7 

(32 or 64-bit) 

2003, 2007 
2010 (32-bit only) 

 

ACEIT version and release date can be found under Help>About inside of any ACEIT 
application. 
 

If you already have ACEIT 7.2a installed, the 003 hot fix can be downloaded from 
the website or you can request a CD from ACEIT Sales which includes the 7.2a patch 
and all hot fixes in one install. 
 

ACEIT Certification/Compliance Documentation 
 

To view these documents, visit the Compliance Documentation page on aceit.com. 
 

 

 

ACEIT 101 Training Available in Burlington, MA and Nassau Bay, TX 
 

In January 2011 we will be holding our ACEIT 101: Introduction to ACE, CO$TAT and 
POST course in Burlington, MA and Nassau Bay, TX.  
 

This is an introductory course to help you build estimates using the ACEIT software. 
You will become familiar with the tools in the software suite and explore the 
electronic interaction between them. You will understand the structure of ACE and 
how it standardizes cost estimate modeling, what if analysis, and reporting. In 
addition, you will learn the syntax of ACE equations, and how ACE imports from 
CO$TAT and other tools. At the completion of the course you will be able to 
construct a WBS; develop a simple cost model estimate; apply inflation, learning 
and time-phasing methods; create reports in ACE and POST. 
 

MicroTek Computer Labs 
25 Burlington Mall Rd, 2nd Floor 

Burlington, MA 01803 
Register Today! 

Tecolote Research, Inc. 
1322 Space Park Drive, Suite A246 

Nassau Bay, TX  77546 
Register Today! 

 

 

 

ACEIT Training Schedule 
 

 Jan Feb Mar Apr 

ACEIT 101: Introduction to 
ACE, CO$TAT and POST  

11-14 
Nassau Bay, 

TX 
 

11-14 
Burlington, 

MA 

15-18 WDC 
[11] 

28-31 Las 
Vegas, NV  

19-22 WDC 

ACEIT 101a: Refresher - 
Reviewing and Updating 
ACE Models  

  10-11 WDC  

ACEIT 201: Next Steps in 
ACE, CO$TAT, and POST  

  22-25 WDC  

ACEIT User Workshop 31-2 Fess 
Parker's 

Doubletree 
Resort 

   

RI$K 102: Introduction to 
Cost Risk Analysis and 
ACEIT RI$K 

  3-4 WDC 14-15 
Burlington, 

MA  

 

 
 

  

mailto:aceit_support@tecolote.com
mailto:aceit_support_au@tecolote.com
mailto:aceit_sales@tecolote.com
mailto:aceit_train@tecolote.com
http://www.aceit.com/
http://www.aceit.com/surveys/2011AUW/registration.htm
http://www.aceit.com/workshop
mailto:trodriguez@tecolote.com?subject=2011%20ACEIT%20User%20User%20Workshop
http://www.aceit.com/surveys/2011AUW/agenda.htm
http://www.aceit.com/surveys/2011AUW/abstracts.htm
http://www.aceit.com/surveys/2011AUW/2011%20ACEIT%20User%20Workshop%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Content/ContentListPage.aspx?type=3&sub=Software+Patches
mailto:aceit_sales@tecolote.com
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Content/ContentListPage.aspx?type=4&sub=Compliance+Documentation
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=bb0beecb-d94f-4079-a254-1ba7cec2c25b&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=2cdce346-e72b-4dd5-a125-4bf4250bbc7b&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
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
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=bcf5fb0c-4c0d-4dd2-927d-56dc60e1beb7&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=bcf5fb0c-4c0d-4dd2-927d-56dc60e1beb7&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=d0c9bfca-96ff-42ed-ab7d-102cc1caa671&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=d0c9bfca-96ff-42ed-ab7d-102cc1caa671&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=f93e19aa-3ea0-4591-b04e-5e9a9381c090&did=69102c1b-4cf9-4134-87bd-ed80adaa9323
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=a9555b9a-b329-4e25-9c07-5f8d31f9379d
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=a9555b9a-b329-4e25-9c07-5f8d31f9379d
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=a9555b9a-b329-4e25-9c07-5f8d31f9379d
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=1fd6fe99-fe32-48cf-9a15-acd227d47b6d&did=a9555b9a-b329-4e25-9c07-5f8d31f9379d
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=9487b40f-2ee6-4014-8003-5b72249e0e82
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=9487b40f-2ee6-4014-8003-5b72249e0e82
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=4ae43234-2a6c-4753-bed8-9724dd98ba4e&did=9487b40f-2ee6-4014-8003-5b72249e0e82
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=7034800a-7a0f-4379-b880-cd0ff08414b5
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=e9215213-5b26-4c15-959d-391ee165f7d6&did=7034800a-7a0f-4379-b880-cd0ff08414b5
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=e9215213-5b26-4c15-959d-391ee165f7d6&did=7034800a-7a0f-4379-b880-cd0ff08414b5
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=e9215213-5b26-4c15-959d-391ee165f7d6&did=7034800a-7a0f-4379-b880-cd0ff08414b5
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=e9215213-5b26-4c15-959d-391ee165f7d6&did=7034800a-7a0f-4379-b880-cd0ff08414b5
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/CourseDescriptionPage.aspx?id=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=2cb75d8c-c0b6-425e-908f-0d8640848afd&did=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=a83b0b83-1769-4895-a680-a12f2d60f9bc&did=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=a83b0b83-1769-4895-a680-a12f2d60f9bc&did=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301
http://www.aceit.com/Pages/Training/IndividualClassPage.aspx?id=a83b0b83-1769-4895-a680-a12f2d60f9bc&did=0c2c24f1-ebf7-43a3-ae9a-107eaa275301


On-Site and Mechanics Training are available, contact ACEIT Training for more information. 
 

 

 

 

You are receiving this e-mail because you have attended ACEIT training or are a 
current ACEIT user.  If you wish to unsubscribe to our e-mail notifications, reply to this 

e-mail with REMOVE as the subject. Copyright © 2010 Tecolote Research, Inc. 
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